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From: Henning Gatz

State of West Virginia
Request For Quotation
Agricultural

Pracurement Folder : 625566

Procurement Type :Agency Purchase Order

Document Description :Bowden Hatchery Fish Grading, Counting & Pumping System

BID RESPONSE
DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

PROPERTY & PROCUREMENT OFFICE

324 4TH AVE

SOUTH CHARLESTON wv 25303-1228
us

us

Date Issued | Solicitation Closes Solicitation No Version Phase
2020-02-18 2020-02-25 ARFQ 0310 DNR2000000017 2 Final
13:30:00
SUBMIT RESPONSES TO!
Vv

éndor hiamé, Address and Telephone

Aguacare Environment Inc
708 Coho Way
Bellingharm WA 98225

Tel 360.305.5477

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE
James H Adkins

(304) 558-3397
jamie.h.adkins@wv.gav

/ 7 25 February 2020
. b ol ua
Signature X /@’ g h,wfa FEINg 011422341 DATE i

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation

Date Printed : Feb 1B, 2020 Solicitation Number : DNR2000000017 Page: 1 FORM ID : WV-PRC-ARFQ-001
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Addendum No. 01 is issue

From: Henning Gatz

[NVGICETO " TSHIFTO

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESQURCES DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

\éIILQI_LII;E RESOURCES SECTION ELKINS OPERATIONS BOWDEN HATCHERY

ENTE

PO BOX 67 RT 1,BOX 80

ELKINS Wv26241 ELKING WV 26241

us us

Line Commeodity Line Description Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price
1 Fishing and aquaculture equipment 1.00000 LS $108.316.00 $108.316.00
Commedity Code Manufacturer Model # Specification

21110000 Faivre PACN-FAST16 See notes below

Extended Description
3.1 Fish grading. caunting & pumping systemn per attached specifications.

Event Event Date
Technical Question Deadline at 9:00 2020-02-13
a.m. EST

Notes to scope of supply - see drawing attached below.

Main items

1.3.1.1 Fish Grader, 1.0 grams to 120 grams, 120 VAC single phase

2.3.1.2 Fish Counters, 1 @ 0.2-20 grams, 2 @ 3-150 grams, 120 VAC single phase
3.3.1.3 Fish Pump, 1.0 - 700 grams, 120 VAC single phase

Included ancillary items

4. Reception tanks after counters

5. Water pump to supply grader, with hose 120 VAC single phase

6. Suction hose to fish pump, 6" clear, flexible with fittings

7. Dewatering discharge hase, 8" clear, flexible with fittings

8. Control box to operate all components, 120 VAC single phase

9. Connecting hose pack, 5 meter lengths, clear, flexible with fittings

Includes freight and delivery to Hatchery. Excludes unloading of shipping container.
Excludes State and Local taxes, if any.

Date Printed : Feb 18, 2020 Solicitation Number: DNR2000000017 Page: 2

FORM 1D : WV-PRC-ARFQ-001
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Document Phase : Document Description l Page 3 ‘
DNR2000000017 Final - Bowden Hatchery Fish Grading, Counting 8 | of 3 ‘

] Pumping System

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See attached document(s) for additional Terms and Conditions
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SOLICITATION NUMBER: ARFQ DNR20*17
Bowden Hatchery Fish Grading, Counting & Pumping System
Addendum Number: No. 01

The purpose ofthis addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
("Solicitation")to reflect the change(s) identificd and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ X1 Attachment of Vendor questions and Agency responses
[ 1 Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ ] Correction of error
[ ] Other
Description of Modification to Solicitation:
Addendum issued to publish and distribute the attached documentation to the vendor community.
. To publish Vendor questions and Agency responses.

NO OTHER CHANGES.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if'am) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall
remain in full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

DNR 07042017
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Attachment A
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ARFQ DNR20#17
Bowden Hatchery Fish Grading, Counting & Pumping System
Vendor submitted Questions and Agency Responses
02/13/2020

I.  QUESTION: What species fish?
A. ANSWER: Trout

2. QUESTION: How do you move the fish?
A. ANSWER: Hand loaded on trucks.

3. QUESTION: What size fish pump?
A. ANSWER; See /tem 3.1.3 Fish Pumping System for specifications.

4.  For the fish grader, it is stated:
3.1.1.4 Hourly grading capacity per hour must be one (1) ton minimum.
QUESTION: For which size please?

A. ANSWER: The mandatory size range of 1.0 gram to 100 grams. See ltem 3.1.1.2 & 3.1.1.3

[

For the Fish Counting System:

3.1.2.6 Must include three (3) flexible translucent pipes a minimum of ten (10) yards in length.
Pipes must be smooth inside with cam lock ends compatible with fish grader (item 3.1.1)
connections.

QUESTION: Are stainless pipes acceptable as well? They usually help the counter unit to be
elevated the right way.

A. ANSWER: No. Pipes must be flexible and translucent.

NO FURTHER CHANGES.



